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Certified Copies

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.




'

Rivera, Maribel

From: Tracy Packard [TPackard@drakelawyers.com]

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 2:26 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: LO3$Q 34749

Please update your records to reflect the following changes regarding BUTLER AVENUE VILLAS, LLC:

Email notification; kdrake@drakelawyers.com
Principal office address: 5426 Shadow Lawn Drive, Sarasota, FL 34242

. ' . .
Mailing address: P.Q. Box 19288, jb’arasota, FL 3‘4276 ‘ LI b ; L }
. ? -
Thank you, . _ P . ;
Y o . " ) A

Tracy L. Packard
Legal Assistant to J. Kevin Drake, Esq.
J. KeviE:)rake, P. A.

1432 First Streety

Sarasota, FL 34236 4

Phone; (941) 954-7750 Ext#d421

Fax: (9¢p) 951-1509 '

Email: tDackard@dré%elaners.com

This e-mail is intended only for the individuals and/or entities named within the message. This e-mail might contain legaily priviteged and confidential information, f
you have properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should
the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended racipient, you are hareby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.85.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delste the original
message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message, or in any incoming or cutgoing email message to or from anyone in this firm, shall, in and of itself,
create an attorney-client relationship with this firm or any of it's individual attorneys.
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